



CITY OF LIMA, OHIO

David J. Berger, Mayor

50 Town Square Lima Ohio 45801-4900 419/228-5462 Fax 419/221-5214
www.cityhall.lima.oh.us

2PG00000

Ms. Peggy Christie
Division of Surface Water
Northwest District Office
347 North Dumbridge Road
Bowling Green, OH 43402-9398

Re: Status report on Construction Contracts at Lima WWTP

Ms. Christie,

This letter is to inform you of the status of the construction contracts on the Head works, Primary Clarification Improvements at Lima Wastewater Treatment Plant. Peterson Construction Company/ URS are the Construction Managers at Risk (CMAR). URS has been acquired by AECOM.

The guaranteed maximum price for the project has been established. The bid packages for the construction are divided in to 7 major packages that the subcontractors can bid on to perform the work. Bids on these 7 packages will be submitted for any work that the CMAR intends to perform to the City of Lima by 3:00PM on June 2, 2015. Bids by all other subcontractors are to be e-mailed to Mike Fritchie with Peterson Contraction Company/ URS by 10:00 AM on Wednesday June 3, 2015. Notice to proceed with this project is anticipated by June 15, 2015

If you have any further questions please feel free to contact me at my email russell.bales@cityhall.lima.oh.us or by phone @419-221-5191.

Sincerely,

Russell C. Bales
Supervisor City of Lima WWTP

CC:

Gary Sheely Utilities Director
Mike Caprella Deputy Utilities Director
David Schnipke Environmental Compliance Manager
Eric Markley Assistant Supervisor
Brad Lowery Jones & Henry Engineers
Mike Fritchie Peterson Construction Company